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Matilda Sanders P,m OIbb' 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, January 22,2001 9:28 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 
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The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance. 

001655 - 001655.kmp T2 
001699 - 001699.kmp 

001700 - 0017OO.kmp 

001698 - 001698.kmp 

001665 - 001665.kmp 

001643 - 001643.kmp 

001611 - 0016ll.kmp 

001573 - 001573.kmp 

001664 - 001664.kmp 

001645 - 001645.kmp 

001636 - 001636.kmp 

001706 - 001706.kmp 

001705 - 001705.kmp 

001663 - OOl663.kmp 

001638 - 001638.kmp 

001471,001475,001483,001486,001498 - 001498.kmp 

001468 - OCEl468.kmp 

001662 - 0014662.kmp 
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Matilda Sanders psc -0 I -0 YnA-CO- Ts. 
From: 
Sent: 
Ta: 
Subject: 

& LaSandra Givens 
Friday, February 16,2001 3:40 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison 
Orders 

The following orders were sent to records electronically. 

Docket No. File Name 
001 655-TC 001655co.kmp 
001 728-TC, 001 764-TC 001 764co.kmp 
000786-TI 000786CO.KMP 
001 739-TP 001 739co.kmp 
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